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Albania

 1.

Tel.: 

Tirana  Albania

Director

Department of Nature and Forests

Ministry of Tourism and Environment

Blvd. Zhan D’Ark, Norbert Jokl 23

+355 692092872

E-Mail: Klodiana.Marika@turizmi.gov.al

Web: http://www.mjedisi.gov.al/

Mrs. Klodiana Marika

Algeria

 2.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Sous-directrice à la préservation et valorisation des écosystèmes 

montagneux, steppiques, désertiques et oasiens

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Énergies Renouvelables

Rue des 04 Canons

+213 661 625 815

E-Mail: moufidalameche@yahoo.fr

Mme Hafida Lameche

 3.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Secrétaire des affaires étrangères

Direction Générale des Relations Multilatérales

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

Plateau des Annassers, Kouba

+213 21 45 45 ext 3924

E-Mail: nfp.mfa.algeria.uncbd@mae.dz

M. Abderahmane Zino Izourar

Algeria

 4.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Sous-directeur en charge de la coopération dans le domaine de 

l'environnement

Direction Générale des Relations Multilatérales

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

Plateau des Annassers, Kouba

+213 21 50 42 42, +213 21 50 45 45 ext 3627

E-Mail: NFP.MFA.Algeria.UNCBD@mae.dz

M. Athmane Mehadji

 5.

Tel.: 

Alger  Algeria

Directrice, Environnement et Développement durable

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

Plateau des Annassers, Kouba

+213 792 93 647

E-Mail: elayoubimanel@gmail.com

Mme Manel El Ayoubi

 6.

Tel.: 

Ottawa ON K1N 6N2 Canada

Ambassadeur

Ambassade d'Algérie à Ottawa

500 rue Wilbrod

+1 613 789 8505, +1 613 789 0282

Fax: +1 613 789 1406

E-Mail: info@embassyalgeria.ca    ambalgcan@rogers.com

Web: http://ambalgott.com/

S.E. M. Noureddine Sidi Abed
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Andorra

 7.

Tel.: 

AD 500 Andorra la Vella  Andorra

Adviser

Ministry of Environment, Agriculture and Livestock

Carrer Prat de la Creu, 62-64

+376 875 707

Fax: +376 869 833

E-Mail: mediambient@govern.ad

Mrs. Natàlia Rovira

 8.

Tel.: 

AD 500 Andorra la Vella  Andorra

Director

Department of Environment and Sustainability

Ministry of Environment, Agriculture and Livestock

Carrer Prat de la Creu, 62-64

+376 875 707

Fax: +376 869 833

E-Mail: silvia_ferrer_lopez@govern.ad

Mrs. Silvia Ferrer

 9.

Tel.: 

AD 500 Andorra la Vella  Andorra

Desk Officer

Ministry of Environment, Agriculture and Livestock

Carrer Prat de la Creu, 62-64

+376 875 707

Fax: +376 869 833

E-Mail: maria_salas_sopena@govern.ad

Mrs. Maria Salas

Angola

 10.

Tel.: 

Luanda  Angola

Cabinet of the Secretary of State of Biodiversity and Conservation Areas

Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Environment

Av. Portugal Rua dos Enganos

Edifício Zimbo Tower Ingombotas

+244 929 124 227

E-Mail: aristofanesp@yahoo.com.br    aristofanesc@gmail.com    

arisebac44@gmail.com    arisebac40@hotmail.com

Mr. Aristófanes Romão da Cunha Pontes

Antigua and Barbuda

 11.

Tel.: 

St. John's  Antigua and Barbuda

Chief Environment Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment

#1 Victoria Park Botanical Gardens

Factory Road

+1 268 462 4625, 1 268 562 2568

Fax: +1 268 462 4625

E-Mail: dcblack11@gmail.com    dcblack11@yahoo.com    

antiguaenvironmentdivision@gmail.com

Web: www.environmentdivision.info

Ms. Diann Black-Layne

Argentina

 12.

Buenos Aires CP1007 Argentina

Dirección de Asuntos Ambientales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio Internacional y Culto

Esmeralda 1212, Piso 14

E-Mail: leh@mrecic.gov.ar    digma@mrecic.gov.ar    

sqo@mrecic.gov.ar

Sra. Ministra Corina B. Lehmann

Armenia

 13.

Tel.: 

Yerevan 0010 Armenia

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Environment

3rd Government Building

Republic Square

+374 11 818 560

E-Mail: a.meymaryan@env.am    minenv@env.am    interdpt@env.am

Mr. Aram Meymaryan

Australia

 14.

Tel.: 

Canberra ACT 2601 Australia

Director

Biodiversity Policy Section

Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

GPO Box 787

+61 466 518 140

E-Mail: CBDAustralia@dcceew.gov.au

Ms. Melissa Cotterill
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Austria

 15.

Tel.: 

A-1010 Vienna  Austria

Division VI/9 - International Environmental Affairs

Federal Ministry for Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility, 

Innovation and Technology

Stubenbastei 5

+43 1 71162 611616

E-Mail: andrea.nouak@bmk.gv.at

Ms. Andrea H. Nouak

Azerbaijan

 16.

Tel.: 

AZ1073 Baku  Azerbaijan

Deputy Director

Service of the Protection of Biodiversity

Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources

H.Aliyev ave. 50

+994 12 566 26 10, +994 12 538 53 81

E-Mail: a.samedova@eco.gov.az    samadovaarzu@gmail.com    

int.cooperation@eco.gov.az    emin.garabaghli@eco.gov.az

Ms. Arzu Samadova

Bahamas

 17.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box N-4849 Nassau  Bahamas

Director

Department of Environmental Planning and Protection

Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources

Charlotte House, Ground Floor

Charlotte & Shirley Streets

+1 242 322 6005, 6

E-Mail: rhiannaneely@bahamas.gov.bs

Dr. Rhianna M. Neely-Murphy

Bahrain

 18.

Tel.: 

Bahrain

Senior Environmental Specialist

Supreme Council for Environment

P.O. Box 18233

+973 17386582

Fax: +973 17386556

E-Mail: nalwasmi@sce.gov.bh

Ms. Nouf Ali Al-Wasmi

Bangladesh

 19.

Tel.: 

Dhaka  Bangladesh

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

Bangladesh Secretariat

Building No. 6, Level 13, Room No.1309

+880255100433

E-Mail: secretary@moef.gov.bd

Dr. Farhina Ahmed

Barbados

 20.

Tel.: 

Bridgetown  Barbados

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment and National Beautification, Green and Blue 

Economy

Warrens Towers II

Warrens, St. Michael

+1 246 535 4354

E-Mail: Yolande.Howard@barbados.gov.bb    

PS.Environment@barbados.gov.bb

Ms. Yolande Howard

Belarus

 21.

Minsk 220048 Belarus

Head

Main Department for Regulation of Waste Management, Biological and 

Landscape Diversity

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection

10 Kollektornaya Street

E-Mail: belarus.cbd.nfp@gmail.com    biodiv@minpriroda.gov.by

Ms. Volha Sazonava

Belgium

 22.

Tel.: 

B-1000 Brussels  Belgium

Royal Belgian Institute of Natural Sciences (RBINS)

Vautierstraat 29

+32 2 627 43 10

Fax: +32 2 627 41 95

E-Mail: nfp-cbd@naturalsciences.be    cbd-sbstta@naturalsciences.be

Web: www.sciencesnaturelles.be

Mr. Hendrik Segers

Belize

 23.

Belmopan  Belize

Acting Director

National Biodiversity Office

Ministry of Sustainable Development and Climate Change

#7552 Hummingbird Highway

E-Mail: director.nbio@environment.gov.bz

Mr. Saul Cruz
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Benin

 24.

Tel.: 

Cotonou  Benin

Chargé de Recherche du CAMES, Directeur des Etudes et de Recherches 

Forestières/CERF

Ministère du Cadre de Vie et des Transports, chargé du Développement 

Durable

06 BP 3126

+229 97 84 21 82

E-Mail: matilorou@yahoo.fr    famakpem@hotmail.com    

domingoctheodore@gmail.com

Dr. Augustin Orou Matilo

Bhutan

 25.

Tel.: 

Thimphu  Bhutan

Environment Specialist

National Environment Commission

Post Box 466

+975 1 764 6566

E-Mail: kcnyedrup@gmail.com    nyedrupkc@gmail.com

Mr. Karma C. Nyedrup

Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

 26.

Tel.: 

La Paz  Bolivia (Plurinational State of)

Vicepresidencia del Estado

Zona Central, Calle Ayacucho, Esquina Mercado

+591 6 719 8345

E-Mail: jallpa@yahoo.com

Sr. Diego Pacheco Balanza

Bosnia and Herzegovina

 27.

Tel.: 

71 000 Sarajevo  Bosnia and Herzegovina

Assistant Minister

Federal Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Hamdije Cemerlica

+387 33 726 717

Fax: +387 33 726 747

E-Mail: mehmed.cero@fmoit.gov.ba    fmoit@fmoit.gov.ba

Mr. Mehmed Cero

Botswana

 28.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Acting Director

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 390 2050, 364 4628

E-Mail: mlsentsho@gov.bw    mlsentsho@gmail.com

Ms. Malebogo Somolekae

Botswana

 29.

Tel.: 

Gaborone  Botswana

Principal Natural Resources Officer

Department of Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Private Bag 0068

+267 364 4628

E-Mail: mnthaka@gov.bw    mosinthaka@gmail.com

Mr. Mosimanegape Nthaka

Brazil

 30.

Tel.: 

Montreal H3C 5H7 Canada

Ambassador, Permanent Representative (Political CBD FP)

Permanent Delegation of Brazil to ICAO and other International 

Organizations

999 Robert-Bourassa Blvd.

Suite 14.60

+1 514 954 8287, 6709

Fax: +1 514 954 6213

E-Mail: brasicao@itamaraty.gov.br

Web: http://www.mri.gouv.qc.ca/_scripts/Protocole/Repertoire_represe

ntations.asp?lang=en&Pays=BRA

H.E. Mr. Norberto Moretti

 31.

Tel.: 

70170-900 Brasilia DF  Brazil

Third Secretary

Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Esplanada dos Ministérios

Bloco H - Anexo I, 4º andar, sala 439

+55 61 2030 8447

E-Mail: dbio@itamaraty.gov.br

Mr. Luiz Eduardo Andrade de Souza

Brunei Darussalam

 32.

Tel.: 

Bandar Seri Begawan BB 3910 Brunei Darussalam

Senior Forestry Officer cum Act. Director of Forestry

Forestry Department

Ministry of Primary Resources and Tourism

Jalan Menteri Besar, Berakas

+673 238 1687, +673 238 1013

Fax: +673 238 1012

E-Mail: noralinda.ibrahim@forestry.gov.bn    info@forestry.gov.bn

Web: http://www.forestry.gov.bn

Ms. Noralinda Ibrahim
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Bulgaria

 33.

Tel.: 

1000 Sofia  Bulgaria

Chief Expert

Biodiversity Department, National Nature Protection Service Directorate

Ministry of Environment and Water

22 Knyagina Maria Luiza Blvd.

+359 2 940 6611

E-Mail: nmihaylova@moew.government.bg    

chmbg@moew.government.bg

Ms. Nadya Mihaylova

 34.

Tel.: 

Ottawa ON K1N 6K5 Canada

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Canada

325 Stewart Street

+1 613 789 3215

Fax: +1 613 789 3524

E-Mail: Embassy.Ottawa@mfa.bg

H.E. Ms. Svetlana Sashova Stoycheva-Etropolsky

Burkina Faso

 35.

Tel.: 

Ouagadougou 01 Burkina Faso

Inspecteur des Eaux et Forêts

Secrétariat Permanent du Conseil National pour le Développement Durable

Ministère de l’Environnement, de l’Eau et de l’Assainissement

01 BP 6486

+226 70 86 75 45

E-Mail: ouedmoumounius@gmail.com

M. Moumouni Ouedraogo

Burundi

 36.

Tel.: 

Bujumbura 2757 Burundi

Directeur général

Office Burundais pour la Protection de l'Environnement (OBPE)

B.P. 56 Gitega

+257 79 81 24 77

E-Mail: obpe_burundi@obpe.bi

M. Berchmans Hatungimana

Cabo Verde

 37.

Tel.: 

Praia  Cabo Verde

Biologist, Master in Coastal Science

General Directorate of Environment

Ministério da Agricultura e Ambiente

CP nº 332-A

+238 5162173

Fax: +238 2617511

E-Mail: lizaalveslima@yahoo.com.br

Ms. Liza Helena Alves Lima

Cambodia

 38.

Tel.: 

Phnom Penh  Cambodia

Secretary of State

Ministry of Environment

Morodok Decho Building

No. 503, Chamkarmorn

+855 17 313 366

E-Mail: chuop.paris@moe.gov.kh

Mr. Paris Chuop

Cameroon

 39.

Tel.: 

Yaoundé  Cameroon

Technical Adviser No. 1

Minister's Cabinet

Ministry of Environment, Protection of Nature and Sustainable Development

Ministerial Building No. 2

+237 679523737, 699903170

E-Mail: theresejosy.mbarga@gmail.com

Mrs. Joséphine Thérèse B. Eloundou

Canada

 40.

Gatineau QC K1A 0H3 Canada

Director

International Biodiversity Policy, Canadian Wildlife Service

Environment and Climate Change Canada

351 Boul. Saint-Joseph

E-Mail: carolina.caceres@ec.gc.ca

Ms. Carolina Caceres

Central African Republic

 41.

Tel.: 

Bangui  Central African Republic

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Rue Ambassadeur Roger Guérillot

B.P. 686

+236 75 65 45 45, +236 72 90 99 00

E-Mail: landry_mabessimo@yahoo.com

Mr. Cléoface Landry Mabessimo

Chad

 42.

Tel.: 

N'Djaména  Chad

Ingénieur de Conception en Environnement

Direction de la Conservation de la Faune et des Aires Protégées

Ministère de l'Environnement, de la Pêche et du Developpement Durable

BP: 447

+235 62 19 69 06

E-Mail: yamtitheo@gmail.com

M. Theophile Yamtibaye
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Chile

 43.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefe de División

División de Medio Ambiente, Cambio Climático y Océanos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Teatinos 180, piso 13

+56 22 827 4375, +56 22 827 4373

E-Mail: jcordano@minrel.gob.cl

Sr. Julio Cordano Sagredo

 44.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Consejero

División de Medio Ambiente, Cambio Climático y Océanos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores de Chile

Teatinos 180

+56 22 827 4850

E-Mail: esilvab@minrel.gob.cl

Sr. Eduardo Silva Besa

 45.

Tel.: 

Montreal QC H3A 2R7 Canada

Cónsul General

Consulado General de la República de Chile

1010 Sherbrooke St. West

Suite 710

+1 514 499 0405

Fax: +1 514 499 8914

E-Mail: forellana@minrel.gob.cl    montreal@consulado.gob.cl

Sr. Felipe Orellana Martínez

 46.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Jefa

División de Recursos Naturales y Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Medio Ambiente

San Martin 73

+56 22 573 5640

E-Mail: dmanuschevich@mma.gob.cl    cnalegach@mma.gob.cl

Sra. Daniela Manuschevich

 47.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Consejera

División de Medio Ambiente, Cambio Climático y Océanos

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Teatinos 180

+56 22 827 4850

E-Mail: tvillanueva@minrel.gob.cl

Sra. Tamara Villanueva Fernández

Chile

 48.

Tel.: 

Santiago  Chile

Profesional Geógrafo

División de Recursos Naturales y Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Medio Ambiente

San Martin 73

+56 22 5735440

E-Mail: obetanzo@mma.gob.cl

Sr. Oscar Betanzo Cisterna

China

 49.

Tel.: 

Beijing 100006 China

Director, Division of International Ecological and Environmental Conventions

Department of International Cooperation

Ministry of Ecology and Environment

12 East Changanjie

+86 10 6564 5818

Fax: +86 10 6564 5821

E-Mail: yao.wei@mee.gov.cn

Ms. Wei Yao

Colombia

 50.

Tel.: 

Bogotá  Colombia

Viceministra de Asuntos Multilaterales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Calle 10 No. 5-51

+571 381 4000 ext 1642

E-Mail: paula.sanmiguel@cancilleria.gov.co    

claudia.ortiz@cancilleria.gov.co

Sra. Elizabeth Taylor Jay

Comoros

 51.

Moroni  Comoros

Responsable de la Recherche Appliquée

Direction Générale des Ressources Halieutiques

Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Pêche, de l'Environnement, du Tourisme et 

de l'Artisanat

BP 5414

E-Mail: abdouchamed@yahoo.fr

M. Mohamed Abderemane Abdouchakour

Congo

 52.

Tel.: 

Brazzaville  Congo

En service à la Direction Générale du Développement Durable (DGDD)

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Développement Durable et du Bassin du 

Congo

Tour Nabemba – 11ème étage

+242 066650656, 055318167

E-Mail: gangalouambaguy@gmail.com    gangaguy72@gmail.com

M. Guy Faller Constant Ganga Louamba
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Cook Islands

 53.

Tel.: 

Rarotonga  Cook Islands

Secretary (Political Focal Point)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration

P.O. Box 105

+682 29 347

Fax: +682 21 247

E-Mail: secfa@cookislands.gov.ck

Ms. Tepaeru Herrmann

 54.

Tel.: 

Rarotonga  Cook Islands

Director (Operational Focal Point)

National Environment Service

+682 21 256

E-Mail: halatoa.fua@cookislands.gov.ck

Mr. Halatoa Fua

Costa Rica

 55.

Tel.: 

San José  Costa Rica

Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservacion (SINAC)

Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía (MINAE)

Edificio Padilla, calle 1, Avenida 11, De la ULACIT, 200 metros sur

Barrio Amón

+506 25 22 65 00 ext 103

Fax: +506 22 57 97 22

E-Mail: eugenia.arguedas@sinac.go.cr    

eugeniaarguedas95@gmail.com

Sra. Eugenia Arguedas Montezuma

 56.

San Jose  Costa Rica

Ministra-Consejera y Jefa, Departamento de Desarrollo Sostenible y Medio 

Ambiente

Dirección de Política Exterior

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Culto

E-Mail: majimenez@rree.go.cr

Web: http://www.rree.go.cr/

Sra. Mariamalia Jiménez

 57.

San Jose  Costa Rica

Asesor, Departamento de Desarrollo Sostenible y Medio Ambiente

Dirección de Política Exterior

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Culto

E-Mail: bserrano@rree.go.cr

Sra. Beatriz Serrano

Côte d'Ivoire

 58.

Tel.: 

Abidjan 02 Côte d'Ivoire

Enseignant Chercheur, Maître Assistant en Science de Gestion de 

l'Environnement

Ministère de l’Environnement et du Développement Durable

20 BP 801

+225 07 07 80 36 81

E-Mail: ntainjeanne@yahoo.fr    janentain@gmail.com

Mme Yémou Jeanne N'Tain

Croatia

 59.

Tel.: 

HR-10000 Zagreb  Croatia

Head of Service for Strategic Affairs

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development

Radnička cesta 80/3

+385 1 4866 125

Fax: +385 1 4866 100

E-Mail: ana.kobaslic@mingor.hr

Ms. Ana Kobašlić

Cuba

 60.

Tel.: 

Havana 11300 Cuba

Director, International Relations

Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment

Calle 18 A#4118 e/41 y 47

+53 5 214 4554

Fax: +53 7 214 4257

E-Mail: ulises@citma.gob.cu    jesus@citma.gob.cu    

jesusgb@ceniai.inf.cu

Web: http://www.cubagob.cu/

Mr. Ulises Fernández Gómez

Cyprus

 61.

Tel.: 

Nicosia  Cyprus

Environment Officer A’

Department of Environment

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development and Environment

20 - 22 October 28th Avenue

2414 Engomi

+357 22408912

Fax: +357 22774945

E-Mail: dzavrou@environment.moa.gov.cy

Mrs. Despo Zavrou
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Czechia

 62.

Tel.: 

CZ - 100 10 Prague 10 Czechia

Head of Unit of International Conventions

Department of Species Protection and Implementation of International 

Commitments

Ministry of the Environment

Vrsovicka 65

+420 267 122 340

Fax: +420 267 126 340

E-Mail: Jiri.Mach@mzp.cz

Mr. Jiří Mach

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

 63.

Tel.: 

Pyongyang  Democratic People's Republic of Korea

Coordinator for CBD and CPB

National Coordinating Committee for Environment (NCCE)

P.O. Box 44

+850 2 18111 ext 382 7222

Fax: +850 2 381 4660

E-Mail: hcri@unicef.org

Ms. Sol Song Jang

Democratic Republic of the Congo

 64.

Tel.: 

B.P. 12348 Kinshasa I  Democratic Republic of the Congo

Chef de Division Biodiversité

Direction du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Environnement et Développement Durable

2895, Boulevard Palais de la Nation

+243 815 129 190

E-Mail: ineet.nicky@medd.gouv.cd    ineetnicky@gmail.com

Web: http://www.medd.gouv.cd

M. Nicky Kingunia Ineet

Denmark

 65.

Copenhagen 1216 Denmark

Deputy Head

Nature and Biodiversity Division

Ministry of Environment

Slotsholmsgade 12

E-Mail: thomi@mim.dk    mim@mim.dk

Mr. Thomas Midtgaard

Djibouti

 66.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Ministre de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Ministère de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et du Tourisme

B.P. 11

+253 35 00 06, +253 35 83 57

Fax: +253 35 16 18

E-Mail: metade@intnet.dj        med.environnement_dj@yahoo.fr    

mhuecabinet@gmail.com

Web: https://www.presidence.dj/composition

S.E. M. Mohamed Abdoulkader Moussa Helem

 67.

Tel.: 

Djibouti  Djibouti

Secrétaire Général

Ministère de l'Urbanisme, de l'Environnement et du Tourisme (MUET)

B.P. 2091

+253 35 10 20, 35 10 97

Fax: +253 35 48 37

E-Mail: dini.omar12@gmail.com    metade@intnet.dj        

dini.omar85@gmail.com

M. Dini Abdallah Omar

Dominica

 68.

Tel.: 

Roseau  Dominica

Permanent Secretary (Ag)

Ministry of Blue & Green Economy, Agriculture & National Food Security

Government Headquarters

Kennedy Avenue

+1 767 266 3282, +1 767 448 2401

Fax: +1 767 448 7999

E-Mail: psagriculture@dominica.gov.dm

Mr. Reginald E. Thomas

Dominican Republic

 69.

Tel.: 

Santo Domingo 11107 Dominican Republic

Ministro

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Ave. Cayetano Germosén esq. Avenida Gregorio Luperón, Ensanche el 

Pedregal

+1 809 567 4300

E-Mail: miguel.cearahatton@ambiente.gob.do    

convenios@ambiente.gob.do

Web: https://ambiente.gob.do/despacho-del-ministro/

S.E. Sr. Miguel de Jesus Ceara Hatton
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Ecuador

 70.

Quito  Ecuador

Director de Ambiente y Desarrollo Sostenible (Political Focal Point)

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Movilidad Humana

Carrión E1-76 y Av. 10 de Agosto, 6 piso

E-Mail: dads@cancilleria.gob.ec    jstacey@cancilleria.gob.ec    

acordova@cancilleria.gob.ec

Sr. Juan Diego Stacey

 71.

Quito  Ecuador

Especialista de Bioseguridad

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente, Agua y Transición Ecológica

Av. Madrid 1159 y Andalucía

E-Mail: segundo.onofa@ambiente.gob.ec

Sr. Segundo Onofa

Egypt

 72.

Tel.: 

Cairo  Egypt

Minister Advisor of Biodiversity Matters

Ministry of Environment

30, Misr Helwan El-Zyrae Rd. 7th floor

Maadi

+202 524 8792, +202 527 1391

Fax: +202 2527 1391

E-Mail: drfoudamos@gmail.com

Mr. Moustafa Fouda

El Salvador

 73.

Tel.: 

San Salvador  El Salvador

Head of Area Projects and Biodiversity Monitoring

Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Kilómetro 5 1⁄2 Carretera a Santa Tecla,

Calle y Colonia Las Mercedes, edificios MARN

+503 2132 6247, + 503 2132 6252

E-Mail: jose.barraza@ambiente.gob.sv    cescobar@ambiente.gob.sv    

crodriguez@ambiente.gob.sv

Sr. José Enrique Barraza Sandoval

Equatorial Guinea

 74.

Tel.: 

Malabo  Equatorial Guinea

Secretario de Estado de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Bosques y Medio Ambiente

c/o Presidente Nasser

Bioko Norte

+240 09 13 05

Fax: +240 09 29 05

E-Mail: engongaosono@yahoo.fr

Don Santiago Francisco Engonga

Eritrea

 75.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 5713 Asmara Makel Eritrea

Director Biodiversity Branch

Department of Environment

Ministry of Land, Water and Environment

Denden Street

+291 1 120 311

Fax: +291 1 126 095

E-Mail: estbeinman@gmail.com

Mr. Estifanos Bein Manna

Estonia

 76.

Tel.: 

Tallinn 15172 Estonia

Senior Officer

Nature Conservation Department

Ministry of Climate

Narva mnt 7a

+372 626 2887

Fax: +372 626 2801

E-Mail: liina.vaher@envir.ee

Ms. Liina Vaher

Eswatini

 77.

Tel.: 

Mbabane  Eswatini

Principal Secretary

Ministry of Tourism and Environmental Affairs

P.O. Box 2652

+268 2 404 6162

Fax: +268 2 404 6438

E-Mail: khange@hotmail.com

Ms. Khangeziwe Mabuza

Ethiopia

 78.

Tel.: 

Addis Ababa  Ethiopia

Director General

Ethiopian Biodiversity Institute

P.O. Box 30726

+251 11 6615607

E-Mail: melessedevid@gmail.com

Mr. Melesse Maryo
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European Union

 79.

Tel.: 

1049 Brussels  Belgium

Adviser for International Environmental Negotiations

Directorate-General Environment, Directorate F – Green Diplomacy and 

Multilateralism

European Commission

Office BRE2 7/DCS

+32 2 29 58569

E-Mail: hugo-maria.schally@ec.europa.eu

Mr. Hugo-Maria Schally

Fiji

 80.

Tel.: 

Suva  Fiji

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment

Levels 1 & 2, Bali Tower, 318 Toorak Road

P.O. Box 2109, Government Buildings

+679 3311699

E-Mail: joshua.wycliffe@govnet.gov.fj

Mr. Joshua Wycliffe

 81.

Tel.: 

Suva  Fiji

Director

Department of Environment

Office of the Prime Minister

Levels 1 & 2, Bali Tower, 318 Toorak Road

P.O. Box 2109, Government Buildings

+679 9926659

E-Mail: singhsk@environment.gov.fj    doenvfiji@gmail.com

Ms. Sandeep Singh

Finland

 82.

Helsinki P.O.Box 35 FI-00023 Finland

Senior Ministerial Adviser, Chief Negotiator for Biodiversity

Department of the Natural Environment/Biodiversity

Ministry of the Environment

Aleksanterinkatu 7

Fax: +358 295 250 321

E-Mail: Marina.Weissenberg@gov.fi

Web: http://tem.fi/en/minister-for-housing-energy-and-the-environment

Ms. Marina von Weissenberg

France

 83.

Tel.: 

Paris Cedex 15  France

Ministère de l’Europe et des affaires étrangères

27, rue de la Convention

CS 91533

+33 1 43 17 62 90

E-Mail: jean-baptiste.disidoro@diplomatie.gouv.fr

M. Jean-Baptiste d’Isidoro

France

 84.

Tel.: 

La Défense 92055 France

Chargée de mission Négociations sur la biodiversité

Bureau de la Biodiversité et des écosystèmes, Direction de l’Action 

Européenne et Internationale

Ministère de la Transition écologique et de la Cohésion des territoires

Grande Arche de la Défense

+33 1 40 81 81 71, 6 58 83 43 13

E-Mail: marine.malacain@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Mme Marine Malacain

Gabon

 85.

Libreville  Gabon

Directeur Général de l'Environnement et de la Protection de la Nature

Ministère des Eaux et Forêts

BP 2275

E-Mail: dgdgepn.gabon@gmail.com

M. Stanislas Stephen Mouba

Gambia

 86.

Tel.: 

Banjul  Gambia

Department of Parks & Wildlife Management

c/o Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Natural Resources

GIEPA House, Kairaba Avenue

+220 310 2346, +220 277 9223

E-Mail: jammeh.kawsu@gmail.com    kjammehsopee@yahoo.com

Mr. Kawsu Jammeh

Georgia

 87.

Tel.: 

0114 Tbilisi  Georgia

Biodiversity Division

Biodiversity and Forest Department

Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture

6 Gulua  str.

+995 32 272 72 31

E-Mail: nonakhelaia@yahoo.com    nona.khelaia@mepa.gov.ge    

teonakarchava@yahoo.com    teona.karchava@mepa.gov.ge

Web: www.moe.gov.ge

Ms. Nona Khelaia
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Germany

 88.

Tel.: 

53175 Bonn  Germany

Head

International Cooperation on Biodiversity Division

Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Nuclear Safety 

and Consumer Protection

Robert Schumann Platz 3

+49 228 99 305 2760

Fax: +49 228 99 305 2694

E-Mail: Verena.Klinger-Dering@bmuv.bund.de    ni5@bmuv.bund.de

Ms. Verena Klinger-Dering

Ghana

 89.

Tel.: 

Accra  Ghana

Director of Environment

Ministry of Environment, Science, Technology and Innovation

PO Box M232

+233 24 364 67 49

Fax: +233 302 688 913

E-Mail: peterjdery@yahoo.com

Mr. Peter J. Dery

Greece

 90.

Tel.: 

Athens 112 51 Greece

General Directorate of Environmental Policy

Directorate of Natural Environment Management and Biodiversity, 

Department of Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment and Energy

147 Patission Street

+30 2108642854

E-Mail: e.badieritakis@prv.ypeka.gr

Dr. Evangelos Badieritakis

Grenada

 91.

Tel.: 

St. George's  Grenada

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Climate Resilience, the Environment, and Renewable Energy

Fourth Floor, Ministerial Complex

Sir Eric Gairy Botanical Gardens

+1 473 440 3386, 2708, 3078

E-Mail: ps@cre.gov.gd    pssec@cre.gov.gd

Web: http://www.gov.gd

Ms. Peron Johnson

Guatemala

 92.

Tel.: 

Guatemala  Guatemala

Secretario Ejecutivo

Consejo Nacional de Areas Protegidas (CONAP)

5a Avenida 6-06 zona 1, Edificio IPM. 7mo. Nivel

+502 2291 4600 ext 1703, 1708

E-Mail: sandra.batz.conap@gmail.com    

secretaria.ejecutiva@conap.gob.gt

Sr. Igor Adolfo Estuardo De la Roca Cuellar

Guinea

 93.

Tel.: 

Conakry  Guinea

Directeur général

Office guinéen des parcs nationaux et réserves de faune

+224 628355216

E-Mail: aboubacarsamoura7@gmail.com

M. Aboubacar Samoura

Guinea-Bissau

 94.

Tel.: 

Bissau  Guinea-Bissau

Director General

Institute for Biodiversity and Protected Areas

Avenida Don Settimio Arturo Ferrazzetta

+245 95 589 79 23

E-Mail: aissa.regalla1@hotmail.fr    cassamavilus@gmail.com

Ms. Aissa Said Morais Regalla de Barros

Guyana

 95.

Tel.: 

Georgetown  Guyana

Executive Director

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Ganges Street, Sophia

+592 225 2062

E-Mail: epa@epaguyana.org    kparsram@epaguyana.org

Mr. Kemraj Parsram

Haiti

 96.

Tel.: 

Port-au-Prince  Haiti

Directeur, Biodiversité

Ministère de l'Environnement

Parc Industriel Métropolitain (SONAPI)

Blvd Toussaint Louverture

+509 4896 1597, 509 3854 3307

E-Mail: micheletagr@yahoo.fr

M. Michelet Louis
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Holy See

 97.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

Apostolic Nuncio

Apostolic Nunciature of the Holy See (Vatican City) in Nairobi, Kenya

Manyani Road West, Waiyaki Way

P.O. Box 14326

+254 20 214 8971, 258 9703

Fax: +254 20 263 1120

E-Mail: Nunciokenya@nunciokenya.org    

Holyseeunep@nunciokenya.org    holyseeatunep@gmail.com    

omakagutu@gmail.com

Web: http://www.embassypages.com/missions/embassy20056/

H.E. Archbishop Hubertus Matheus Maria van Megen

Honduras

 98.

Tel.: 

Apdo. Postal 1389, 4710 Tegucigalpa M.D.C. Honduras

Secretario de Estado (Punto Focal Político)

Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

Edificio Principal: Despacho de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

200 metros al Sur del Estadio Nacional

+1 504 2232 9200 ext 201

E-Mail: luckymedina@miambiente.gob.hn    

despachoministerial@miambiente.gob.hn    

cooperacion@miambiente.gob.hn    

biodiversidad@miambiente.gob.hn

Web: http://www.serna.gob.hn/

S.E. Sr. Lucky Halach Medina Estrada

 99.

Tel.: 

Apdo. Postal 1389, 4710 Tegucigalpa M.D.C. Honduras

Director Interino (Punto Focal Operativo)

Dirección de Biodiversidad

Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

Edificio Principal: Despacho de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente

100 metros al Sur del Estadio Nacional

+504 8879 4417, +504 2242 8527 ext 33111

E-Mail: dortega@serna.gob.hn    biodiversidad@serna.gob.hn    

cooperacion@serna.gob.hn

Sr. David Ortega Bercian

Hungary

 100.

Tel.: 

Budapest H-1052 Hungary

Head of Department

Biodiversity and Gene Conservation Department

Ministry of Agriculture

Apáczai Csere János utca 9.

+36 1 795 3753

Fax: +36 1 301 4646

E-Mail: levente.korosi@am.gov.hu

Mr. Levente Kőrösi

Iceland

 101.

Tel.: 

Garðabær  Iceland

Department of Nature Protection

Icelandic Institute of Natural History

Urriðaholtsstræti 6–8, 210

+354 590 0500

E-Mail: sigurdur.a.thrainsson@ni.is

Web: https://www.ni.is/is

Mr. Sigurdur Armann Thrainsson

India

 102.

Tel.: 

New Delhi 110003 India

Scientist 'G'

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change

5th Floor, Vayu Block

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Jor Bagh Road

+91 11 2081 9420

E-Mail: kodali.rk@gov.in

Mr. Raghu Kumar Kodali

Indonesia

 103.

Tel.: 

Central Jakarta  Indonesia

Director General

Natural Resources and Ecosystem Conservation

Ministry of Environment and Forestry

Manggala Wanabakti bld., Blok I, 8th floor

Gatot Subroto Street, Senayan

+62 21 5704501, 5704504

E-Mail: datakonservasi@gmail.com    subditkonvensi.kkh@gmail.com    

ditkkh@gmail.com

Mr. Satyawan Pudyatmoko

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

 104.

Tel.: 

Tehran  Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Deputy Minister and Director General

Ministry of Agriculture-Jahad

Agricultural Research, Education and Extension Organization

Garden of Agriculture, Yemen Ave., Chamran Highway

P.O. Box 1985713133

+98 21 22400083

Fax: +98 21 22400568

E-Mail: m.khayam@areeo.ac.ir    hozeh.riasat@areeo.ac.ir

Mr. Mojtaba Khayam Nekouei
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Iraq

 105.

Baghdad  Iraq

Deputy Minister for Environmental Affairs

Ministry of Health and Environment

P.O. Box 10062

E-Mail: moen_iraq@yahoo.com    moen.iraq@gmail.com

Mr. Jasim Abdulazeez Humadi

 106.

Baghdad  Iraq

Department of Organizations and International Conferences (DOIC)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

E-Mail: orgdep@mofa.gov.iq

Ireland

 107.

Tel.: 

Dublin 7 DO7 N7CV Ireland

Head of Science and Biodiversity

National Parks and Wildlife Service

Department of Housing, Local Government  and Heritage

90 North King Street

Smithfield

+353 1 888 3295

Fax: +353 1 888 3276

E-Mail: Andy.bleasdale@npws.gov.ie    biodiversitypolicy@npws.gov.ie

Web: https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-housing-local-

government-and-heritage

Mr. Andy Bleasdale

 108.

Tel.: 

Dublin 7 DO7 N7CV Ireland

Biodiversity, Conservation & Science Unit

Department of Housing, Local Government  and Heritage

90 North King Street

Smithfield

+353 1 888 3280

E-Mail: deirdre.lynn@npws.gov.ie    biodiversitypolicy@npws.gov.ie

Ms. Deirdre Lynn

 109.

Tel.: 

Dublin 7 DO7 N7CV Ireland

Assistant Principal Officer

Biodiversity Policy

Department of Housing, Local Government  and Heritage

90 North King Street

Smithfield

+353 1 888 3215

E-Mail: alan.moore@npws.gov.ie    biodiversitypolicy@npws.gov.ie

Web: https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-housing-local-

government-and-heritage

Mr. Alan Moore

Israel

 110.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 9195024 Israel

Head

Division of International Relations

Ministry of Environmental Protection

7 Bank of Israel St.

+972 2 65 53 745

Fax: +972 2 65 53 752

E-Mail: ayeletr@sviva.gov.il

Web: www.sviva.gov.il

Ms. Ayelet Rosen

 111.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 9546303 Israel

Head of International Relations

Israel Nature and Parks Authority

3 Am Ve'Olamo St.

+972 58 5063118

Fax: +972 2 500 6281

E-Mail: simon@npa.org.il

Mr. Simon Nemtzov

 112.

Tel.: 

Jerusalem 9195024 Israel

Head

Biodiversity Unit

Ministry of Environmental Protection

7 Bank of Israel St.

+972 50 6233274

E-Mail: anatrak@sviva.gov.il

Ms. Anna Trakhtenbrot

Italy

 113.

Tel.: 

00147 Rome  Italy

Officer

Directorate General for Natural Heritage and Sea

Ministry of Environment and Energy Security

Via Cristoforo Colombo 44

+39 06 5722 3447

E-Mail: decristofaro.vittorio@mase.gov.it

Mr. Vittorio De Cristofaro

Jamaica

 114.

Tel.: 

Kingston 5 Jamaica

Chief Technical Director

Policy, Planning and Evaluation Department

Ministry of Housing, Urban Renewal, Environment and Climate Change

16a Half Way Tree Road

+1 876 633 7500

Fax: +1 876 920 7267

E-Mail: gillian.guthrie@megjc.gov.jm    

melice.gordon@mhurecc.gov.jm    emdmohe@yahoo.com

Ms. Gillian Guthrie
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Japan

 115.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: cbd.mofaj@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Yasuyuki Kobayashi

 116.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Deputy Director

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki

Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: cbd.mofaj@mofa.go.jp

Ms. Chihiro Nakanishi

 117.

Tel.: 

Tokyo 100-8919 Japan

Economic Cooperation Researcher

Global Environment Division, International Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku

+81 3 5501 8245

Fax: +81 3 5501 8244

E-Mail: cbd.mofaj@mofa.go.jp

Mr. Takeshi Mori

Jordan

 118.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Secretary General

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 65560113

E-Mail: mohamed.khashashneh@moenv.gov.jo

Mr. Mohammed Al Khashashneh

 119.

Tel.: 

Amman 11941 Jordan

Director

Nature Protection Directorate

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 1408

+962 65560113

E-Mail: bqtishat@yahoo.com

Mr. Belal Qtishat

Kazakhstan

 120.

Tel.: 

Nur-Sultan 010000 Kazakhstan

Vice Chairman

Committee for Forestry and Fauna

Ministry of Ecology, Geology and Natural Resources

Mangilik El Avenue, 8

House of Ministries, entrance 14

+7 7172 74 91 70, 74 99 38

E-Mail: d.turgambayev@ecogeo.gov.kz    klhjm@ecogeo.gov.kz

Mr. Daniyar Galymovich Turgambayev

Kenya

 121.

Tel.: 

Nairobi  Kenya

Principal Secretary

State Department of Environment and Climate Change

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Forestry

P.O. Box 30126 - 00100

+254 20 273 0808, 9

E-Mail: Festus.K.Ngeno@environment.go.ke    

psoffice@environment.go.ke

Mr. Festus K. Ng'eno

Kiribati

 122.

Tarawa  Kiribati

Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

E-Mail: secretary@melad.gov.ki    decd@melad.gov.ki

Ms. Saitofi Mika

 123.

Tel.: 

Tarawa  Kiribati

Director

Environment and Conservation Division (ECD)

Ministry of Environment, Lands and Agricultural Development (MELAD)

P.O. Box 234

Bikenibeu

+686 75028425, 75228211

Fax: +686 75028425, 75028212

E-Mail: decd@melad.gov.ki    nteariki@gmail.com

Mrs. Nenenteiti Teariki-Ruatu
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Kuwait

 124.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Acting Director General

Environment Public Authority (EPA)

P.O. Box 24395

+965 22208511

Fax: +965 22208369

E-Mail: dg@epa.gov.kw

Web: https://epa.gov.kw/BoardOfDirectors

Ms. Samirah Mohammad Abdullah Al Kandari

 125.

Tel.: 

Safat 13104 Kuwait

Director

Department of Biodiversity Conservation

Environment Public Authority (EPA)

P.O. Box 24395

+965 22208511

Fax: +965 25415703

E-Mail: L.Alawadhi@epa.gov.kw    geology69@yahoo.com

Web: https://epa.gov.kw/

Ms. Leina Al-Awadhi

Kyrgyzstan

 126.

Tel.: 

720040 Bishkek  Kyrgyzstan

Head

Bioresources Department

Ministry of Natural Resources, Ecology and Technical Supervision

Erkindik Boulevard 2

+996550040080

E-Mail: bio@mnr.gov.kg    international@mnr.gov.kg    info@mnr.gov.kg

Mr. Kumar Mambetaliev

Lao People's Democratic Republic

 127.

Vientiane  Lao People's Democratic Republic

Deputy Director-General

Department of Environment

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

E-Mail: thevarack@gmail.com

Mr. Thevarack Phonekeo

Latvia

 128.

Tel.: 

Riga LV-1494 Latvia

Director

Department of Nature Protection

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development

Peldu Street 25

+371 6 702 6504

Fax: +371 6 782 0442

E-Mail: daiga.vilkaste@varam.gov.lv

Ms. Daiga Vilkaste

Lebanon

 129.

Tel.: 

Beirut  Lebanon

Head

Department of Conservation of Natural Wealth

Ministry of Environment

Lazarieh Building

P.O.Box 11-2727

+961 1 976 555 ext 417

Fax: +961 1 976 530

E-Mail: l.samaha@moe.gov.lb

Web: www.moe.gov.lb

Ms. Lara Samaha

Lesotho

 130.

Tel.: 

Maseru 100 Lesotho

Acting Director

Department of Environment

Ministry of Defence, National Security and Environment

6th Floor, Post Office Building

+266 22 320 534

Fax: +266 22 311 139

E-Mail: qongqong.hoohlo@gov.ls

Ms. Qongqong Hoohlo

Liberia

 131.

Tel.: 

1000-10 Monrovia  Liberia

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

4th Street Sinkor, Tubman Boulevard

P.O. Box 4024

+231 885 128732

E-Mail: jcammue@epa.gov.lr

Mr. J.S. Datuama Cammue

Libya

 132.

Tel.: 

Tripoli  Libya

Nature Conservation Department

Ministry of Environment

P.O. Box 83618

Al Gheran, Janzur Road

+218 925366359

E-Mail: moelhadi@gmail.com

Mr. Mohamed Elhadi Sharif
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Liechtenstein

 133.

Tel.: 

9490 Vaduz  Liechtenstein

Office of Environment

Gerberweg 5 / Postfach 684

+423 236 64 09

Fax: +423 236 64 11

E-Mail: oliver.mueller@llv.li

Mr. Oliver Müller

Lithuania

 134.

Tel.: 

LT-01105 Vilnius  Lithuania

Chief Desk Officer of Biodiversity Division

Nature Protection Department

Ministry of Environment

A. Jaksto str. 4/9

+370 52 663 552

Fax: +370 52 663 663

E-Mail: k.klovaite@am.lt    info@am.lt

Web: www.am.lt

Ms. Kristina Klovaite

Luxembourg

 135.

Tel.: 

L-1499 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

Conseiller de Direction 1ère classe

Département de l'Environnement

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Climat et de la Biodiversité

4, Place de l'Europe

+352 247 86826

E-Mail: Claude.Origer@mev.etat.lu

Mr. Claude Origer

 136.

Tel.: 

L-2911 Luxembourg  Luxembourg

S.E. Le Ministre

Ministère des Affaires Etrangères

5, rue Notre Dame L-2240 B.P. 1602

+352 478 611,  478 2301

Fax: +352 223 144

E-Mail: boite.officielle@mae.etat.lu

Madagascar

 137.

Tel.: 

Antananarivo 101 Madagascar

Directrice du Système des Aires Protégées

Direction Générale des Forêts

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

B.P. 3948, Rue Toto RADOLA

Antsahavola

+261 34 05 621 45

E-Mail: rakotoaridera@yahoo.fr

Mme Rantonirina Rakotoaridera

Malawi

 138.

Tel.: 

Lilongwe  Malawi

Director of Environmental Affairs

Environmental Affairs Department

Private Bag 394

+265 1 771 111

Fax: +265 1 773 379

E-Mail: tawongam@yahoo.com

Mrs. Tawonga Mbale-Luka

Malaysia

 139.

Tel.: 

62574 Putrajaya  Malaysia

Deputy Undersecretary

Biodiversity Management Division

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Sustainability

Level 12, Wisma Sumber Asli

No. 25, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 4

+603 8886 1387

E-Mail: khairulnaim@nres.gov.my

Mr. Khairul Naim bin Adham

Maldives

 140.

Tel.: 

Malé 20392 Maldives

Assistant Director

Environment Programme

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and Technology

Handhuvaree Hingun

Maafannu

+960 301 8357

Fax: +960 301 8301

E-Mail: ilham.mohamed@environment.gov.mv

Ms. Ilham Atho Mohamed

Mali

 141.

Tel.: 

Bamako  Mali

Ingénieur des Eaux et Forêts

Direction Nationale des Eaux et Forêts

Ministère de l’Environnement, de l’Assainissement et du Développement 

Durable

B.P. 275

+223 79435617

Fax: +223 20233696

E-Mail: dnef.dnef@gmail.com

M. Ali Poudiougou
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Malta

 142.

Tel.: 

Marsa MRS 1441 Malta

Deputy Director

Environment and Resources Authority

Hexagon House, Spencer Hill

+356 2292 3519

E-Mail: cbd.malta@era.org.mt    darrin.stevens@era.org.mt

Mr. Darrin T. Stevens

 143.

St. Venera SVR 1301 Malta

Permanent Secretary

Ministry for the Environment, Energy and Regeneration of the Grand Harbour

6, Qormi Road

E-Mail: joseph.f.caruana@gov.mt

Mr. Joseph Caruana

Marshall Islands

 144.

Tel.: 

Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands

Minister in Assistance to the President and Minister for Environment

Office of the President

P.O. Box 2

+692 625 3213, 2233

Fax: +692 625 3649

Web: https://rmigov.com/?page_id=13

H.E. Mr. Bremity Lakjohn

 145.

Tel.: 

Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands

General Manager (CBD Operational Focal Point)

RMI Environmental Protection Authority

P.O. Box 1322

+692 625 3035, 5203

Fax: +692 625 5202

E-Mail: morianaphillip.rmiepa@gmail.com

Ms. Moriana Philips

 146.

Tel.: 

Majuro 96960 Marshall Islands

Secretary (CBD Political Focal Point)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P.O. Box 1349

+692 625 3181, 3012

Fax: +692 625 4979

E-Mail: mofatsecretary.rmi@gmail.com

Ms. Isabela Silk

Mauritania

 147.

Tel.: 

Nouakchott  Mauritania

Directeur, Protection et restauration des espèces et des milieux

Ministère de l'Environnement et du Développement Durable

Rue 21-185 - No 838 - Ksar

+222 46 46 09 08

E-Mail: med.selme@gmail.com

M. Mohamed Abdallahi Selme

Mauritius

 148.

Tel.: 

Réduit  Mauritius

Director

National Parks & Conservation Service

Ministry of Agro-Industry and Food Security

+230 464 4053

E-Mail: npcs@govmu.org

Mr. Kevin Ruhomaun

Mexico

 149.

Tel.: 

Ciudad de México C.P.11320 Mexico

Secretaria

Secretaría de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales

Av. Ejército Nacional #223, piso 22

Col. Anáhuac, Delegación Miguel Hidalgo

+52 55 5628 0602

Fax: +52 55 5628 0643

E-Mail: ucai@semarnat.gob.mx    c.secretaria@semarnat.gob.mx

Web: https://www.facebook.com/MaLuisaAlboresG

S.E. Sra. Maria Luisa Albores Gonzalez

 150.

Tel.: 

Ciudad de México  C.P. 06000 Mexico

Directora General para Temas Globales

Secretaria de Relaciones Exteriores

Av. Juarez #21, piso 14

Col. Centro

+52 368 65100 ext 5699

E-Mail: dgtglobales@sre.gob.mx    focalpointmexico@sre.gob.mx

Sra. Camila Zepeda Lizama

Micronesia (Federated States of)

 151.

Tel.: 

Palikir  Micronesia (Federated States of)

Secretary

Department of Resources and Development

P.O. Box PS12

Pohnpei  FM 96941

+691 320 5133, 2646, 2620

Fax: +691 320 5854

E-Mail: eakinaga@rd.gov.fm    fsmrd@rd.gov.fm

Web: https://www.fsmgov.org/ngovt.html

H.E. Ms. Elina P. Akinaga
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Monaco

 152.

Tel.: 

MC 98000 Ville de Monaco  Monaco

Secrétaire des Relations Extérieures

Direction des Affaires Internationales

Département des Relations Extérieures et de la Coopération

Place de la Visitation - BP 522

+377 98 98 44 70

Fax: +377 98 98 19 57

E-Mail: cevanklaveren@gouv.mc

Madame Céline van Klaveren-Impagliazzo

Mongolia

 153.

Tel.: 

Ulaanbaatar 17100 Mongolia

Director General

Natural Resources and Coordination Department

Ministry of Environment and Tourism

Artsatiin am 624

Khan - Uul District 23rd khoroo

+976 51 266426

E-Mail: uranchimeg@met.gov.mn    

uranchimegtserendorj@gmail.com    info@ccrcc.mn    

int.cooperation@met.gov.mn

Web: http://www.mne.mn

Mrs. Tserendorj Uranchimeg

Montenegro

 154.

Tel.: 

81000 Podgorica  Montenegro

Acting Director General

Directorate for Nature Protection

Ministry of Tourism, Ecology, Sustainable Development and Northern 

Region Development

IV Proleterske Brigade 19 Street

+382 69 308 378

E-Mail: tamara.brajovic@mepg.gov.me

Ms. Tamara Brajovic

Morocco

 155.

Tel.: 

10100 Rabat  Morocco

Chef de la Division de la Diversité Biologique

Direction du Changement Climatique, de la Diversité Biologique et de 

l'Économie Verte

Ministère de la Transition Energétique et du Développement Durable

	9, Avenue Al Araar, Secteur 16 Hay Riad

+212 5 37 57 06 02

E-Mail: madbouhi@environnement.gov.ma    mostamad@gmail.com    

mostamad@yahoo.fr

M. Mostafa Madbouhi

Mozambique

 156.

Maputo  Mozambique

Environmental Technician

National Directorate of Environment

Ministry of Land and Environment

Av. Acordos de Lusaka, 2115

P.O. Box 2020

E-Mail: melinhapaula@yahoo.com.br    melinhapaula@gmail.com

Ms. Ana Paula Tomás Francisco

Namibia

 157.

Tel.: 

Windhoek  Namibia

Environmental Commissioner and Head

Directorate of Environmental Affairs and Forestry

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism

Philip Troskie Building, Private Bag 13306

+264 61 284 2751

E-Mail: timoteus.mufeti@met.gov.na    tmufeti@afromach.com

Mr. Timoteus Mufeti

Nauru

 158.

Tel.: 

Yaren District  Nauru

Secretary for Commerce, Industry and Environment

Department of Commerce, Industry and Environment

Government Building

+674 557 3133 ext 293

E-Mail: secretarycienauru@gmail.com

Mrs. Berilyn Jeremiah

Nepal

 159.

Kathmandu  Nepal

Joint Secretary (Tech.)

Ministry of Forests and Environment

Singha Durbar

E-Mail: mkafle1@hotmail.com

Mr. Megh Nath Kafle

Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

 160.

Tel.: 

2500 EK The Hague  Netherlands (Kingdom of the)

Senior Policy Officer, International Biodiversity Policy

Directorate-General for Nature and Fisheries

Ministry of Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality

P.O. Box 20401

+31 62 137 9204

E-Mail: s.kruid@minlnv.nl

Ms. Sanne Kruid
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New Zealand

 161.

Tel.: 

Wellington 5045 New Zealand

Policy Officer

Environment Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Private Bag 18901

+64 21 597 674

E-Mail: RichardP.Kay@mfat.govt.nz

Mr. Richard Kay

Nicaragua

 162.

Apartado Postal No 5123 Managua  Nicaragua

Director de Vida Silvestre

Dirección de Vida Silvestre

Ministerio del Ambiente y los Recursos Naturales (MARENA)

Km. 12 1/2, Carretera Norte, Frente a Corporación de Zonas Francas

E-Mail: rcastellon@marena.gob.ni

Sr. René Salvador Castellón

Niger

 163.

Tel.: 

Niamey  Niger

Secrétaire Exécutif

Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable 

(CNEDD)

BP 10193

Cabinet du Premier Ministre

+227 96987470

4

E-Mail: kamayemaazou@yahoo.fr    kmaazou@gmail.com

M. Maâzou Kamayé

Nigeria

 164.

Tel.: 

P.M.B. 468, Garki Abuja  Nigeria

Forest Officer I

Federal Department of Forestry

Federal Ministry of Environment

Plot 393/394, Augustus Aikhomu Way

Utako District

+234 703 2743344

E-Mail: sikeadeegbuwalo@gmail.com

Mrs. Sikeade Oluwakemi Egbuwalo

Niue

 165.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 40 Alofi  Niue

Director

Cabinet and Parliamentary Services

Office for External Affairs

Premier's Department

+683 4200

Fax: +683 4206

E-Mail: christine.external@mail.gov.nu    external@mail.gov.nu

Ms. Christine Ioane

 166.

Tel.: 

Alofi  Niue

Director

Department of Environment

Ministry of Natural Resources

PO Box 80

+683 4021

Fax: +683 4010

E-Mail: Sauni.Tongatule@mail.gov.nu

Mr. Sauni Tongatule

North Macedonia

 167.

Skopje 1000 North Macedonia

Head, Department of Nature

Ministry of Environment and Physical Planning

Sq.Presveta Bogorodica br.3

E-Mail: V.Trpeski@moepp.gov.mk    trpeski@yahoo.com

Mr. Vlatko Trpeski

Norway

 168.

0030 Oslo  Norway

Adviser, Section for Environmental Research, Multilateral Cooperation and 

Circular Economy

Department for Sustainability and Transition

Ministry of Climate and Environment

P.O. Box 8013 Dep

E-Mail: sabine-marlen.synnes@kld.dep.no

Ms. Sabine Synnes

Oman

 169.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C.100 Oman

Director

International Co-operation Department (ICD)

Environment Authority

P.O. Box 323

+968 24404817

Fax: +968 24691232

E-Mail: icd@ea.gov.om

Mrs. Basma Saif Al-Amri
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Oman

 170.

Tel.: 

Muscat P.C.100 Oman

Director (Technical Focal Point)

Biodiversity Department

Environment Authority

P.O. Box 323

+968 24404750

Fax: +968 24404581

E-Mail: saleh.alsaadi@ea.gov.om

Mr. Saleh Naghmush Al-Saadi

Pakistan

 171.

Tel.: 

Islamabad  Pakistan

Director Biodiversity Program

Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Climate Change

5th Floor, LC&RD Complex, G-5/2

+92 51 9245601

Fax: +92 51 9204126

E-Mail: naeemashrafraja@yahoo.com

Mr. Naeem Ashraf Raja

Palau

 172.

Tel.: 

Koror 96940 Palau

Minister

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries, and the Environment

P. O. Box 6051

+680 767 5435, 3125

Fax: +680 767 3380

E-Mail: stevenvictor.mafe@palaugov.org

Web: https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-

branch/ministries/agriculture-fisheries-and-environment/

H.E. Mr. Steven Victor

Panama

 173.

Tel.: 

Panamá  Panama

Director de Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Dirección de Áreas Protegidas y Biodiversidad

Ministerio de Ambiente

Calle Diego Domínguez, Edif.804 Albrook, Ancón

+507 500 0855 ext 6711

E-Mail: jvictoria@miambiente.gob.pa

Web: https://www.miambiente.gob.pa

Sr. Jose Victoria

Papua New Guinea

 174.

Tel.: 

Boroko National Capital District Port Moresby  Papua New Guinea

Managing Director

Conservation and Environment Protection Authority (CEPA)

P.O. Box 6601

+675 3014500

Fax: +675 3250182

E-Mail: jokugunther@yahoo.com    gjoku@cepa.gov.pg    

ainesakole17@gmail.com    akole@cepa.gov.pg

Mr. Gunther Joku

Paraguay

 175.

Asunción  Paraguay

Director General

Dirección General del Protección y Conservación de la Biodiversidad

Ministerio del Ambiente y Desarrollo Sostenible

Av. Madame Lynch 3500

E-Mail: biodiversidad@mades.gov.py    rafael.sosa@mades.gov.py

Sr. Rafael Cristobal Sosa Brizuela

Peru

 176.

Tel.: 

Lima 17 Peru

Viceministra de Desarrollo Estratégico de los Recursos Naturales

Ministerio del Ambiente

Av. Antonio Miroquesada 425, Magdalena del Mar

+511 611 6000 ext 1633

E-Mail: rsoto@minam.gob.pe    mgrados@minam.gob.pe

Sra. Raquel Hilianova Soto Torres

 177.

Tel.: 

Lima 1 Peru

Directora de Medio Ambiente

Dirección General para Asuntos Multilaterales y Globales

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Jirón Lampa No.545

Piso 6

+51 991 761 366

E-Mail: cazurin@rree.gob.pe

Sra. Carmen del Rocio Azurin Araujo

Philippines

 178.

Tel.: 

Quezon City  Philippines

Director

Biodiversity Management Bureau

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Quezon Avenue, Diliman

+632 924 6031 ext 203 and 204

E-Mail: director@bmb.gov.ph    bmb@bmb.gov.ph    

amaromarsjr@yahoo.com

Mr. Marcial C. Amaro, Jr.
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Philippines

 179.

Tel.: 

Ottawa ON K1P 5G4 Canada

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of the Philippines

130 Albert Street, Suite 900

+1 613 233 1121

Fax: +1 613 233 4165

E-Mail: embassyofphilippines@rogers.com    ottawa.pe@dfa.gov.ph

Web: http://www.philembassy-ottawa.com

H.E. Ms. Maria Andrelita S. Austria

 180.

Tel.: 

Pasay City, Metro Manila  Philippines

Assistant Secretary

Office of United Nations and International Organizations (UNIO)

Department of Foreign Affairs

2330 Roxas Blvd.

+63 2 834 4890, +63 2 834 4814

Fax: +63 2 833 1322

E-Mail: unio.div2@dfa.gov.ph

Ms. Maria Teresa T. Almojuela

Poland

 181.

Tel.: 

00-922 Warsaw  Poland

Head of Unit

Department of Nature Protection

Ministry of Climate and Environment

Wawelska 52/54

+48 22 36 92 423

Fax: +48 22 36 92 290

E-Mail: bozena.haczek@mos.gov.pl

Ms. Bozena Haczek

Portugal

 182.

Tel.: 

1050-191 Lisboa  Portugal

Instituto da Conservação da Natureza e das Florestas

Avenida da República, 16 - 16B

+351 213 50 79 00

Fax: +351 213 50 79 84

E-Mail: fernanda.cunha@icnf.pt

Web: http://www.icnf.pt

Ms. Fernanda Cunha

Qatar

 183.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Environmental Inspection Supervisor

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

+974 4426 3732

E-Mail: amyafei@mecc.gov.qa    wildlife@mecc.gov.qa

Mr. Adel Mohamed Alyafe

Qatar

 184.

Tel.: 

Doha  Qatar

Senior Marine Biologist and Researcher

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change

+974 4434 7036

E-Mail: JLari@mecc.gov.qa

Mr. Jassim Mohd Lari

Republic of Korea

 185.

Tel.: 

Seoul 03172 Republic of Korea

Third Secretary

Climate Change, Energy, Environment and Scientific Affairs Bureau

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

60, Sajik-ro 8-gil, Jongno-gu

+82 2 2100 7785

Fax: +82 2 2100 7804

E-Mail: dwlee14@mofa.go.kr    greengrowth@mofa.go.kr

Mr. Dongwook Lee

 186.

Tel.: 

Montreal QC H3B 4W8 Canada

Consul

Consulate General of the Republic of Korea

1250 René-Lévesque Boulevard West, Suite 3600

+1 514 845 2555

Fax: +1 514 845 1119

E-Mail: mjhyun04@mofa.go.kr    montrealinfo@mofa.go.kr

Web: http://can-montreal.mofa.go.kr/english/am/can-

montreal/main/index.jsp

Ms. Mijoo Hyun

 187.

Tel.: 

Sejong Special Self-Governing City 30103 Republic of Korea

Deputy Director

Nature and Ecology Policy Division

Ministry of Environment

Building #6, Government Complex-Sejong, 11 Doum 6-ro

+82 44 201 7234

Fax: +82 44 201 7235

E-Mail: nepd@korea.kr

Mr. Sang Wan Han

Republic of Moldova

 188.

Tel.: 

MD2004 Chisinau  Republic of Moldova

Main Advisory Officer

Biodiversity Policies Department

Ministry of Environment

162 Bd. Stefan Cel Mare si Sfint

+373 22 204 574

Fax: +373 22 22 74 70

E-Mail: veronica.josu@mediu.gov.md

Web: http://madrm.gov.md

Mrs. Veronica Josu
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Romania

 189.

Tel.: 

040129 Bucharest  Romania

Senior Adviser

Biodiversity Directorate

Ministry of Environment, Waters and Forests

12 Libertatii Blvd. District 5

+40 21 408 95 46

E-Mail: nicolae.manta@mmediu.ro

Mr. Nicolae Manta

Russian Federation

 190.

Tel.: 

Moscow 123995 Russian Federation

Deputy Head, Division of International Conventions

Department of International Cooperation and Climate Change

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

4/6 B. Gruzinskaya str.

+7 499 252 2359, ext 16 35

E-Mail: VeselovaEV@mnr.gov.ru

Web: www.mnr.gov.ru

Ms. Ekaterina Veselova

Rwanda

 191.

Tel.: 

Kigali  Rwanda

District Environmental Officer

Rwanda Environment Management Authority (REMA)

+250 787 137 371

E-Mail: huwamahoro@rema.gov.rw    meas.rwanda@rema.gov.rw

Ms. Henriette Peace Uwamahoro

Saint Kitts and Nevis

 192.

Tel.: 

Basseterre  Saint Kitts and Nevis

Environmental Officer

Department of Environment

Ministry of Environment, Climate Action and Constituency Empowerment

First Floor, Best Buy Supermarket Building

Bay Road, Bird Rock

+1 869 466 8535

E-Mail: doe@gov.kn    eavin.parry@gov.kn

Mr. Eavin Parry

Saint Lucia

 193.

Tel.: 

Castries  Saint Lucia

Permanent Secretary

Department of Sustainable Development

Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations and Sustainable 

Development

Georgianna Court

John Compton Highway

+1 758 468 5840, +1 758 717 1232

E-Mail: anitamontoute.dsd@gmail.com

Mrs. Anita Montoute

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

 194.

Tel.: 

Kingstown  Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Director

Sustainable Development Unit

Ministry of Tourism, Civil Aviation, Sustainable Development and Culture

Administrative Building

+1 784 485 6992

E-Mail: janeelmiller@gmail.com

Mrs. Janeel Miller-Findlay

Samoa

 195.

Tel.: 

Apia  Samoa

Chief Executive Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P.O. Box L 1855

+685 21171

Fax: +685 21504

E-Mail: noumea@mfat.gov.ws    francella@mfat.gov.ws

Web: http://www.gov.ws/

Ms. Peseta Noumea Simi

San Marino

 196.

Tel.: 

Borgo Maggiore 47893 San Marino

Head

San Marino Naturalistic Center

Via Valdes De Carli, 21

+378 0549 883462, +378 0549 883460

Fax: +378 0549 883464

E-Mail: sandro.casali@pa.sm

Web: http://www.interni.segreteria.sm/index.php?id=218

Mr. Sandro Casali
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Sao Tome and Principe

 197.

Tel.: 

Sao Tomé  Sao Tome and Principe

Directeur

Direcçao do Parque Natural Obô de S.Tomé

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Rural Development

Av. Marginal 12 de Julho

C. Postal No. 47

+239 2243950, 115

E-Mail: asoujerita@yahoo.com.br

Mr. Aurélio de Sousa Jesus Rita

Saudi Arabia

 198.

Tel.: 

Riyadh  Saudi Arabia

Ministry of Environment, Water and Agriculture

+966 11 44 10 797

Fax: +966 11 44 10 797

E-Mail: fshraim@mewa.gov.sa    AGAlshareef@mewa.gov.sa    

frel@mewa.gov.sa

Mr. Faisal bin Shuraim Al Shuraim

Senegal

 199.

Tel.: 

Dakar  Senegal

Directeur

Direction des Parcs Nationaux

Ministère de l’Environnement, du Développement durable et de la Transition 

Ecologique

Parc Forestier

B.P. 5135

+221 776494813, 779199126

E-Mail: thiambocar2004@yahoo.fr    

directeur.dpn@environnement.gouv.sn

Mr. Bocar Thiam

Serbia

 200.

Tel.: 

11070 Belgrade  Serbia

Head of Department for Biodiversity

Ministry of Environmental Protection

Omladinskih Brigada str. No. 1

+381 11 2856 545

Fax: +381 11 31 313 61

E-Mail: jelena.ducic@eko.gov.rs

Web: www.ekologija.gov.rs

Ms. Jelena Ducic

Seychelles

 201.

Tel.: 

Victoria, Mahé  Seychelles

Senior Project Coordinator, Biodiversity Finance Unit

Biodiversity Conservation and Management Division

Ministry of Agriculture, Climate Change and Environment

Botanical Gardens

P.O. Box 445

+248 4670502

E-Mail: i.gamatis@env.gov.sc

Ms. Indira Gamatis

Sierra Leone

 202.

Tel.: 

Freetown  Sierra Leone

Assistant Director, Natural Resources Management

Environmental Protection Agency

Office of the President

21 Old Railway Line

+232 78053178

E-Mail: sapunka71@yahoo.com

Mr. Joseph Sapunka Turay

Singapore

 203.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Senior Director

International Biodiversity Conservation Division

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+65 6465 1696

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: lena_chan@nparks.gov.sg

Ms. Lena Chan

 204.

Tel.: 

Singapore 259569 Singapore

Director

International Biodiversity Conservation Division

National Parks Board

1 Cluny Road

+65 6465 1688

Fax: +65 6465 5196

E-Mail: wendy_yap@nparks.gov.sg

Ms. Wendy Yap Hwee Min

Slovakia

 205.

Tel.: 

812 35 Bratislava  Slovakia

Directorate for Nature Protection and Landscape Development

Ministry of Environment

Nám. Ľ. Štúra 1

+421 2 5956 2546

E-Mail: eva.viestova@enviro.gov.sk    biodiversity@enviro.gov.sk

Ms. Eva Viestová
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Slovenia

 206.

Tel.: 

Si-1000 Ljubljana  Slovenia

Director General

Directorate for Nature

Ministry of Natural Resources and Spatial Planning

Dunajska 48

+386 1 478 7479

Fax: +386 1 478 7420

E-Mail: katarina.zeiler-groznik@gov.si

Ms. Katarina Groznik Zeiler

Solomon Islands

 207.

Tel.: 

Honiara  Solomon Islands

Director

Environment and Conservation Division

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change, Disaster Management and 

Meteorology

P.O. Box 21

+677 26 026

Fax: +677 28 054

E-Mail: joehorokou@gmail.com

Mr. Joe Horokou

Somalia

 208.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

Minister

Ministry of Environment & Climate Change

Airport Road

+252 61 421 1113

E-Mail: minister@moecc.gov.so

Web: https://moecc.gov.so/minister/

H.E. Amb. Khadija Mohamed Almakhzoumi

 209.

Tel.: 

Mogadishu  Somalia

State Minister

Minister of Environment and Climate Change

Airport Road

+252 61 671 7171

E-Mail: stateminister@moecc.gov.so

Mr. Ahmed Omar Mohamed

South Africa

 210.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

Senior Policy Adviser; CBD Technical (Principal) Focal Point

International Biodiversity and Heritage Cooperation

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3067

Fax: +27 12 320 1714

E-Mail: MQwathekana@environment.gov.za

Ms. Malta Qwathekana

South Africa

 211.

Tel.: 

Pretoria 0001 South Africa

CBD Administrative Focal Point

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Private Bag X447

+27 12 310 3452

Fax: +27 12 322 5563

E-Mail: globalengagements@environment.gov.za

Ms. Judie Combrink

South Sudan

 212.

Tel.: 

Juba  South Sudan

Deputy Director for Biodiversity

Directorate of Wetlands and Biodiversity

Ministry of Environment and Forestry

+211 956 600801

E-Mail: ladolodemen@yahoo.com

Mr. Paul L. Demetry

Spain

 213.

Tel.: 

28071 Madrid  Spain

Subdirector General de Biodiversidad Terrestre y Marina

Dirección General de Biodiversidad, Bosques y Desertificación

Ministerio para la Transición Ecológica y el Reto Demográfico

Plaza San Juan de la Cruz, 10

+34 91 597 60 56

E-Mail: fmagdaleno@miteco.es    buzon-sgb@miteco.es

Sr. Fernando Magdaleno Mas

Sri Lanka

 214.

Tel.: 

Colombo  Sri Lanka

President and Acting Minister (Political Focal Point)

Ministry of Environment

No. 416/C/1, "Sobadam Piyasa" Robert Gunawardana Mawatha

Battaramulla

+94 112 034 131

Fax: +94 112 879 954

E-Mail: minister@env.gov.lk

Web: http://env.gov.lk/

Hon. Mr. Ranil Wickremesinghe

 215.

Tel.: 

Colombo  Sri Lanka

Secretary

Ministry of Environment

No. 416/C/1, "Sobadam Piyasa" Robert Gunawardhana Mawatha

Battaramulla

+94 11 2034121, +94 11 2034122

Fax: +94 11 2879944

E-Mail: sec@env.gov.lk

Dr. Anil Jasinghe
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State of Palestine

 216.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 3841 Ramallah  State of Palestine

Director

Biodiversity & Protected Areas

Environment Quality Authority (EQA)

Al Bireh - Al Sharafa

+970 22403495

Fax: +970 22403494

E-Mail: mahassneh2000@yahoo.com    info@environment.pna.ps

Mr. Mohammed I.M. Mahasneh

Sudan

 217.

Tel.: 

Khartoum  Sudan

Secretary General

Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources

P.O.Box 10488

+249 183 784 279

Fax: +248 183 787 617

E-Mail: hcenr2005@yahoo.com

Web: https://hcenr.gov.sd/

Dr. Mona Ali Mohammed Ahmed

Suriname

 218.

Paramaribo  Suriname

Deputy Permanent Secretary

Living Environment and Ecosystems, Directorate for the Environment

Ministry of Spatial Planning and Environment

Prins Hendrikstreet #22

E-Mail: iemdaad.rodjan@gov.sr    secdir.milieu@rom.gov.sr    

marci.gompers@gov.sr    pritjegp@gmail.com

Mr. Iemdaad Rodjan

Sweden

 219.

Tel.: 

SE-103 33 Stockholm  Sweden

Senior Adviser

Division for Nature Environment

Ministry of Climate and Enterprise

Malmtorgsgatan 3

+46 8 405 2089

E-Mail: charlotta.sorqvist@gov.se

Ms. Charlotta Sörqvist

Switzerland

 220.

Tel.: 

Bern  Switzerland

Head, Rio Conventions Section

International Affairs Division

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)

CH-3003

+41 58 465 47 57

Fax: +41 58 463 03 49

E-Mail: norbert.baerlocher@bafu.admin.ch

Mr. Norbert Bärlocher

Syrian Arab Republic

 221.

Tel.: 

Damascus  Syrian Arab Republic

Director

Directorate of Biodiversity, Lands and Natural Reserves

Ministry of Local Administration and Environment

P.O. Box 3773

+963 11 231 8682

Fax: +963 11 231 2120

E-Mail: blalhayek75@gmail.com    bilal.alhayek@hotmail.com

Mr. Belal Alhayek

Tajikistan

 222.

Tel.: 

734025 Dushanbe  Tajikistan

Head

National Biodiversity and Biosafety Center

Committee for Environmental Protection under the Government of the 

Republic of Tajikistan

47 Shevchenko str.

+992 48 7012546, +992 48 7022546

Fax: +992 37 2212546

E-Mail: biodiv@biodiv.tojikiston.com    international@tajnature.tj

Mr. Olimjon Yatimov

Thailand

 223.

Tel.: 

Bangkok 10400 Thailand

Director

Biodiversity Management Division

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning

Rama 6 Road, Phayathai

+662 265 6558

E-Mail: jittinun2511@gmail.com

Web: www.onep.go.th

Ms. Jittinun Ruengverayudh
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Timor-Leste

 224.

Tel.: 

Dili  Timor-Leste

National Director for Biodiversity

National Directorate for International Environmental Affairs

Secretariat of State for Environment

Fomento Building

Rua Dom Boa Ventura No. 16

+670 7449 1469

E-Mail: piresnaidiki@gmail.com

Mr. Rui dos Reis Pires

Togo

 225.

Tel.: 

Lomé  Togo

Directeur

Direction des ressources forestières

Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources forestières

52 rue de la Kozah

B.P. 355

+228 22 21 86 43, +228 90 14 39 77

Fax: +228 22 21 40 29

E-Mail: lydia_atutonu@yahoo.fr    direfaune@yahoo.fr

Mme Amah Atutonu

Tonga

 226.

Nuku'alofa  Tonga

Prime Minister and Acting Minister for MEIDECC (Political CBD Focal Point)

Ministry of Meteorology, Energy, Information, Disaster Management, 

Environment, Climate Change and Communications (MEIDECC)

P.O. Box 1380

E-Mail: folaosi@gmail.com    lupe.matoto@gmail.com

Web: https://pmo.gov.to/index.php/his-majesty-cabinet/

Hon. Hu’akavameiliku

 227.

Nuku’alofa  Tonga

Chief Executive Officer (Operational Focal Point)

Ministry of Meteorology, Energy, Information, Disaster Management, 

Environment, Climate Change and Communications (MEIDECC)

P.O. Box 917

E-Mail: folaosi@gmail.com    lupe.matoto@gmail.com

Mr. Sione Akauola

Trinidad and Tobago

 228.

Tel.: 

Port-of-Spain  Trinidad and Tobago

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Planning and Development

Eric Williams Financial Building, Level 14

Independence Square

+1 868 612 3000 ext 2016, 1329

Fax: +1 868 623 8123

E-Mail: marie.hinds@planning.gov.tt    

kishan.kumarsingh@planning.gov.tt

Ms. Marie Hinds

Tunisia

 229.

Tel.: 

1080 Tunis  Tunisia

Directeur de l'Ecologie et des Milieux Naturels

Direction Générale de l'Environnement et de la Qualité de la Vie

Ministère de l’Environnement

Avenue Mohamed Béji Caïd Essebsi, Centre Urbain Nord

+216 20 343 555, +216 92 21 13 43

E-Mail: mohamed.temessek@mineat.gov.tn    mtemessek@gmail.com

M. Mohamed Ali Temessek

T

ü

rkiye

 230.

Tel.: 

Ankara  T

ü

rkiye

Director General

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

+90 312 207 6061

E-Mail: kadir.cokcetin@tarimorman.gov.tr

Mr. Kadir Çokçetin

 231.

Tel.: 

Ankara  T

ü

rkiye

Forestry and Agriculture Specialist

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

+90 312 207 5180

E-Mail: aysundemetguvendiren@tarimorman.gov.tr

Ms. Aysun Demet Güvendiren

 232.

Tel.: 

Ankara  T

ü

rkiye

Forestry and Agriculture Specialist

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

+90 312 207 6143

E-Mail: fehmi.arikan@tarimorman.gov.tr

Mr. Fehmi Arikan
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Turkmenistan

 233.

Tel.: 

744036 Ashgabat  Turkmenistan

Expert on Biological Diversity, UNDP

Ministry of Environment Protection

92, Archabil ave.

+996 3245516

E-Mail: saparmuradovdzuma@gmail.com

Dr. Jumamyrat Saparmyradov

Tuvalu

 234.

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Acting Director of Environment

Ministry of Public Works, Infrastructure, Environment, Labour, Meterology 

and Disaster

E-Mail: ttima@gov.tv

Ms. Tilia Tima

 235.

Funafuti  Tuvalu

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Public Works and Infrastructure, Environment, Labour, 

Meterology and Disaster

E-Mail: ituasoconway@gmail.com

Ms. Nese Ituaso Conway

Uganda

 236.

Tel.: 

P.O. Box 22255 Kampala  Uganda

Natural Resources Manager (Biodiversity and Rangelands)

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)

NEMA House, 2nd Floor

Plot 17/19/21 Jinja Road

+256 414 251 064, 5, 8

Fax: +256 414 257 521

E-Mail: francis.ogwal@nema.go.ug    sabinofrancis@gmail.com

Mr. Francis Meri Sabino Ogwal

Ukraine

 237.

Tel.: 

01601 Kyiv  Ukraine

Head of Fauna Protection Division

Department of Biodiversity Protection and Land Resources

Ministry of Environmental Protection and Natural Resources

40 Khreshchatyk Str.

+38 044 206 3127

E-Mail: vdomashlinets@yahoo.com    domashlinets@mepr.gov.ua

Mr. Volodymyr Domashlinets

United Arab Emirates

 238.

Tel.: 

Dubai  United Arab Emirates

Head of Terrestrial Biodiversity Section

Ministry of Climate Change and Environment

P.O. Box 1509

+971 4 214 8351

Fax: +971 4 265 5822

E-Mail: hodarwish@moccae.gov.ae

Ms. Hiba Obaid Al Shehhi

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

 239.

Tel.: 

Bristol BS1 5AH United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Head of UK CBD Negotiations

Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs

Floor 2, Horizon House, Deanery Road

+44 0 2080266665

E-Mail: Elif.skinner@defra.gov.uk

Ms. Elif Ulku Skinner

United Republic of Tanzania

 240.

Tel.: 

Dar es Salaam  United Republic of Tanzania

Principal Environmental Officer, Biodiversity Conservation Section

Environment Division

Vice President's Office

P. O. Box 5380

+255 22 211 3857

E-Mail: fainahappy.kimambo@vpo.go.tz

Ms. Fainahappy E. Kimambo

 241.

Tel.: 

Dar es Salaam  United Republic of Tanzania

Principal Environmental Officer

Division of Environment

Vice President's Office

P.O. Box 5380

+255 22 211 8416

Fax: +255 22 211 3856

E-Mail: esther_makwaia@hotmail.com

Mrs. Esther Shushu Makwaia

United States of America

 242.

Tel.: 

Washington, DC 20520 United States of America

Foreign Affairs Officer, Office of Conservation and Water

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs

Department of State

2201 C Street NW

+1 202 710 0623

E-Mail: ShinenJL@state.gov

Ms. Jennifer Shinen

7/9/2024 27 / 28



Convention on Biological Diversity National Focal Points

Uruguay

 243.

Tel.: 

Montevideo  Uruguay

Director Nacional de Biodiversidad y Servicios Ecosistémicos

Ministerio de Ambiente

+598 2 917 0710 ext 8303, 8352

E-Mail: gerardo.evia@ambiente.gub.uy

Sr. Gerardo Evia

 244.

Tel.: 

Montevideo  Uruguay

Director

Direccion de Medio Ambiente

Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores

Colonia 1206 / 2º piso

+598 2902 1010 ext 72052

E-Mail: medio.ambiente@mrree.gub.uy

Emb. Manuel Etchevarren

Uzbekistan

 245.

Tel.: 

Tashkent 100043 Uzbekistan

Minister

Ministry of Ecology, Environmental Protection and Climate Change

7A, Bunyodkor Ave.

+998 71 207 07 70 ext 1001

E-Mail: international.uznature@gmail.com

H.E. Mr. Aziz Abdukhakimov

Vanuatu

 246.

Tel.: 

Port Vila  Vanuatu

Principal Officer, Biodiversity and Conservation Officer

Department of Environmental Protection and Conservation

Ministry of Climate Change, Adaptation, Meteorology, Geo-Hazards, 

Environment and Energy and NDMO

+678 33430

E-Mail: rbaereleo@vanuatu.gov.vu

Ms. Rolenas Tavue Baereleo

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 247.

Tel.: 

Caracas  Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Directora General de Diversidad Biológica (Technical Focal Point)

Dirección General de Diversidad Biológica

Ministerio del Poder Popular para el Ecosocialismo (MINEC)

Centro Simón Bolívar, Torre Sur

Piso 9

+58 212 408 4730, 4757

E-Mail: diversidadbiologicaven.dg@gmail.com    

edissolorzano@hotmail.com

Sra. Edis Solórzano

Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

 248.

Tel.: 

Caracas  Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)

Viceministro para Temas Multilaterales (Political Focal Point)

Ministerio del Poder Popular para Relaciones Exteriores

Avenida Urdaneta, Esquina de Carmelitas, Torre MRE, 1010

+58 212 802 8000 ext 6151

Fax: +58 212 806 4306

E-Mail: dir.asuntosmultilaterales@mppre.gob.ve    

despacho.temasmultilaterales@gmail.com

Sr. Rubén Dario Molina

Viet Nam

 249.

Tel.: 

Hanoi  Viet Nam

Director General

Vietnam Environment Administration

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment (MoNRE)

No. 10, Ton That Thuyet Street

+84 4 3942 4581

Fax: +84 4 3822 3189

E-Mail: tainvclcs@gmail.com    nvtai@vea.gov.vn

Mr. Van Tai Nguyen

Yemen

 250.

Sana'a  Yemen

Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 19719

E-Mail: hak132001@gmail.com    info@epa-ye.org    mwe@mwe-ye.org

Mr. Abdul Hakim A.R. Aulaiah

Zambia

 251.

Tel.: 

Lusaka  Zambia

Chief Natural Resources Management Officer

Ministry of Lands and Natural Resources

Mulungushi House

P.O. Box 50694 Ridgeway

+260 762 656218

E-Mail: emobcbgique@gmail.com    allan.dauchi@mlnr.gov.zm

Mr. Allan Dauchi

Zimbabwe

 252.

Tel.: 

Harare  Zimbabwe

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Environment, Climate, Tourism and Hospitality Industry

11th Floor Kaguvi Building

Private Bag 7753, Causeway

+263 242 701 6813

E-Mail: munesu2@yahoo.com    ochingwe@gmail.com

Mr. Munesushe Munodawafa

7/9/2024 28 / 28


